Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:19 AM

To: Kevin R. Hall (kh.itconsultingsalesoffices@gmail.com); ‘Patrick "Pat" Hanley
(cpsvm@yahoo.com)’; ‘Pat Handley (svm231@aol.com)’

Subject: FW: SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE No.: 2014CP003698 - REVISED
DOCUMENTS

Attachments: Berstein_14CP003698.pdf

Importance: High

Hmmm, how did Tescher get in and what was error???

From: CAD-Division IH [mailto:CAD-DivisionIH@pbcgov.org]

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:38 AM

To: John Patrick Morrissey; Alan Benjamin Rose; iviewit@gmail.com; iviewit@iviewit.tv; tourcandy@gmail.com;
boconnell@ciklinlubitz.com; jfoglietta@ciklinlubitz.com; jilliantoni@gmail.com; lisa.friedstein@gmail.com;
psimon@stpcorp.com; service@ciklinlubitz.com; slobdell@ciklinlubitz.com

Cc: CAD-Division IH

Subject: SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE No.: 2014CP003698 - REVISED DOCUMENTS

Importance: High

ATTENTION: These documents replace documents sent in this case on 09/24/2015.

1. The original order received was never filed because of a document error.
The new order replaces the first order you received.

o This email is from the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
e Case Number: 2014CP003698
e« INRE SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN TRUST AGREE DTD 05/20/08 AM
e Orders Attached:
o ORDER (Berstein 14CP003698.pdf)
e Division IH,

In accordance with the 15th Judicial Circuit's Administrative Order 2.310-4/13, please ensure that primary and
secondary email addresses are registered with Court Administration at https://e-services.co.palm-
beach.fl.us/scheduling/.

For a better translation of this document, contact CAD-ADA @pbcgov.org.




